MI	NU	JTES	

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Somerset, KY Courthouse Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday November 28, 2023 with Judge Marshall Todd presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magristrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried.		Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	November	20	23
Courthouse Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday November 28, 2023 with Judge Marshall Todd presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried.		E150183	31LD						
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday November 28, 2023 with Judge Marshall Todd presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		Somers	et, KY						
November 28, 2023 with Judge Marshall Todd presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		Courtho	use						
November 28, 2023 with Judge Marshall Todd presiding. The following magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.									
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magristrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magristrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magristrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magristrate Strunk and seconded by Magristrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magristrate Strunk and seconded by Magristrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magristrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magristrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magristrate Strunk and seconded by Magristrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.	The same again	Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid forn Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		Novemb	oer 28, 2023 with	Judge Ma	arshall Todo	d presiding. 1	Γhe following ma	gistrates	
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		were pre	esent:						
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.									
approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.			Turpen	Wilson	Wheeld	on Ransha	aw Strunk		
approve the minutes from November 14, 2023. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		(4) 11 (1)							
(2) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and Seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		 						ink to	-
approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		approve	the minutes from	n Novemb	er 14, 2023	3. Motion car	riea.		
approve road additions of Espelande Dr and Marco Island Dr. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		(2) Motiv	on made by Mag	istrate Wh	eeldon and	Seconded h	v Magistrate Str	ink to	+
(3) Motion made by Magristrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hold public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.									
public hearing regarding Nature's Valley subdivision road additions. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		арргото	Toda additions	л Еороіан	ao Brana n	naroo lolaria	Dr. Wotlon Game	· · ·	
(4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		(3) Moti	on made by Mag	ristrate Tu	rpin and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Wheeld	don to hold	b
inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		public h	earing regarding	Nature's V	/alley subdi	ivision road a	additions. Motion	carried.	
inspect road KY 6196 as possible road addition. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.									
(5) Motion made by Magistrate Turpin and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon for public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		(4) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Turp	in to	
public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.		inspect	road KY 6196 as	possible r	oad additio	n. Motion ca	rried.		
public hearing regarding Hwy 461 connector road additions. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.									
(6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried.			, ,						
PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk		public h	earing regarding	Hwy 461 o	connector r	oad addition	s. Motion carried.		
PCSO ammended budget. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk		(6) Motiv	on made by Mag	iotroto Stri	unk and say	anded by M	logiotroto Wilson	to approve	
(7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to permit PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk						conded by M	agistrate vviisori	ιο αρριονέ	;
PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk			armienaea baage	ot. Modon	oarrica.				
PCSO to purchase SRO vehicles from the Fee Account. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpin to accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk		(7) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Stru	unk and sec	conded by M	lagistrate Turpin t	o permit	
accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk		──# ` ′						·	
accept bid for review to acquire dive equipment for Fire Commission. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk									
(9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk		(8) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Turp	in to	-
accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk		accept b	oid for review to a	acquire div	e equipmer	nt for Fire Co	mmission. Motio	n carried.	
accept bid from Scott's Car Wash to clean Coronor's vehicles at a cost of \$1,300.00 yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk									
yearly. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk									
(10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk				Car Wash to	o clean Coi	onor's vehic	les at a cost of \$	1,300.00	
		yearly. N	viotion carried.						
		(10) 1/104	tion made by Ma	gietrote \//	hoolden en	d cocondod	by Magistrota Ct	unk	
To refine Nade Sidsser seasonally, Motion Carried.		— `					by wagistrate Str	ulik	
		lo renine	- Naut Siussei St	zasurially.	wiouon Gall	icu.			+

воок	21	PAGE	462	
DOOK	~ I		102	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	November	20	23
					~ ~~			
	(11) Mot	ion made by Mag	nistrate Wil	son and se	conded by N	Magistrate Strunk	c to	
	` · ·	road list. Motion				ragion are on ann		
	арріото	Todd liot. Wiotion	- Carriou.					
	(12) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tur	pin to	
		Bank Reconcilia						
	(13) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	n to	
	approve	Treasurer's Fun	d Transfers	s. Motion ca	arried.	¥		
-								
		ion made by Ma		son and se	conded by n	nagistrate Turpir	n to adjou	rn
<u>C</u>	the meet	ting. Motion carri	ed.					
<u> </u>	** 01:6	f Dalalas I.a	tID			.:41- 41 1 :6- 0 :	·	
*	Snerin	f Bobby Jones pr	resented D	eputy Loga	n Craptree v	vith the Life Savi	ing Award	1.
2	** Magis	trate Strunk and	Magistrate	Ranshaw	will examine	KY 6196 for cor	nsideratio	n
	as count		Magistrate	Tanonav	Will CAUTILITE	1010010100		"
		,						
	** Cloyd	Bumgardener re	quests the	names of t	he magistra	tes responsible f	or	
	examinir	ng the previous re	oad additio	ns for state	documenta	tion. Magistrate	Turpin an	ıd
	Magistra	ite Strunk stated	their name	s.				
<u> </u>								
9								
2	-							
-		3						
2								
		0						
5								
	ll .							